NANGIA & CO LLP

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Gaja Alternative Asset Management Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

. We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of Gaja Alternative Asset
Management Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as “Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries
(Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) which comprise the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
including Other Comprehensive Income, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to Consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the Consolidated Financial Statements”)

. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Group as at March 31, 2024, and its
consolidated profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income), Consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

. We conducted our audit of the Consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated financial
statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ‘Code of
Ethics” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we _
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Consolidated financial statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

. The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Director’s Report but does not include the
Consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the Consolidated financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. The Director’s report of the Holding Company is
not made available to us at the date of this auditor’s report. We have nothing to report in this regard.

;
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

5. The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other
comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of changes in equity of the
Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. The respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of their respective companies and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforesaid.

6. In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of their respective companies to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

7. Those respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of their respective companies.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated financial statements

8. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

9. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards of Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act,
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group of which we are the independent auditors, to express an
opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included
in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other
entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other
auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. Our
responsibilities in this regard are further described in paragraph 11 of the section titled “Other
Matters” in the audit report.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements of one subsidiary, whose financial statements (figures are in
lakhs) reflect total assets of INR 12.04 as at March 31, 2024, total revenue INR 5.00, net loss after tax
including other comprehensive income INR 0.85 and net cash inflow amounting to INR 2.03 for the year
ended on that date, and two subsidiary companies incorporated outside India i.e. Gaja Advisors Limited
—Cayman and Gaja Advisors Limited — Mauritius whose financial statements (figures are in lakhs) reflect
total assets of $ 7.15 (INR 596.19 — INR Equivalent) and $ 107.98 (INR 9,002.42 — INR Equivalent),
respectively as at 31% March 2024, total revenue of $ 2.00 (INR 165.58 — INR Equivalent) and $ 40.05
(INR 3,315.98 — INR Equivalent) and net cash flow amounting to $ 0.31 (INR 26.07 — INR Equivalent) and
$10.80 (INR 893.76 — INR Equivalent) respectively for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
consolidated financial statements. The financial statements of subsidiaries have been audited by other
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in
respect of these Subsidiaries and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so
far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements include unaudited Financial Statements and other
unaudited financial information in respect of a subsidiary being a partnership firm whose Financial
Statements reflect (figures are in lakhs) total assets of INR 1,907.82 as at 31%t March 2024, total revenue
of INR 439.30 and net cash flows of INR 38.43 for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
consolidated financial statements. These unaudited Financial Statements and other unaudited financial
information have been furnished to us by the Management. This subsidiary is considered as not material
to the Group.

Our opinion, in so far as it relates to the amount and disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary
and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid
subsidiary, is based solely on such unaudited Financial Statements and other unaudited financial
information. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
Management, these financial statements are not material to the Group. The management has also
represented that books complied for this entity are in accordance with the generally accepted .
accounting principles and applicable audited financial statements of the Holding Company to T
consolidation of their separate Financial Statements of the Group. gL,

MDA
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Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on other legal and regulatory
requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on
the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the Financial Statements and other financial
information certified by the management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the Group since the
Holding Company and its subsidiaries are not public companies as defined under section 2(71) of the
Act. Accordingly, reporting under section 197(16) is not applicable.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, based on our audit and on
the consideration of report of the other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial
information of the subsidiary companies, as noted in the ‘Other Matter’ paragraph we report that there
are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the CARO reports of the said
companies included in the consolidated financial statements.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the report of
the other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial information of subsidiaries,
as noted in the ‘Other Matter’ paragraph we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the accompanying
Consolidated financial statements;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidation of the financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books except for the matter stated in paragraph 15 (g) (vi) below on
reporting under Rule 11(g) of the (Companies Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014;

¢} The consolidated financial statements dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account for the purpose of preparation of consolidated financial statements;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company
as on March 31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and
the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies incorporated in India, none of
the directors of the Group companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31, 2024
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

f) Since the provisions of Chapter X, section 143(3)(i) of the Act, is not applicable on the Group as
per natification no. GSE 583(E) dated June 13, 2017, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.
Hence, reporting with respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Group and the operating effectlveness of such controls under this clause is not
made.

g) Withrespect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the
consideration of the report of the other auditors on separate financial statements as also the
other financial information of the subsidiaries as noted in the ‘Other Matter’ paragraph:

i.  The Group does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

ii.  The Holding company and subsidiaries in India did not have any long-term contracfs ™\
including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable Ipss NS¢
at March 31, 2024;
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iii.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Holding company and subsidiaries in India during the year
ended March 31, 2024;

iv. (a) The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries,
which are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have
been audited under the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of
such subsidiaries that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company or any
of such subsidiaries, to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the respective Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries,
which are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have
been audited under the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of
such subsidiaries that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the Holding Company or its subsidiary companies from any
persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding
Company or its subsidiary companies shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule
11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v.  The Holding company has paid dividend amounting to INR 510.40 Lakhs during the year
in accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable. Other Companies in the Group
have not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks and information given to us, the
Group has used accounting software’s for maintaining its books of account, which did
not have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility throughout the year for all
relevant transactions recorded in the respective software’s as mentioned in Note 45 of
the consolidated financial statements. Hence, we are unable to comment on audit trail
feature of the said software.

As per Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Account) Rules, 2014 is applicable from

April 1, 2023, reporting under clause 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,

2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record

retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31,2024.

For Nangia & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration Number 00}29};::]@509069

Vikas Gupta
Partner

Membership # 076879

2

NOIDA |l
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Signed at NOIDA on 27/Sep/2024
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Gaja Alternative Asset Management Private Limited
CIN : U67190D11999PTC099260

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR Lakhs, as stated otherwise)

.T Asat | Asat | hsat ]
Particulars Notes ‘ 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023 01 Apr 2022
S — S - {Restated)* |  (Restated)* _|
ASSETS ‘
Non-current assets |
Property, plant and equipment 3 i 18)%.47 | 50.28 56.41
Right of use assets 4 | 568.76 691.26 816.79
Intangible assets ¥ S | 0.11 0.18 0.40 |
Goodwill ‘ 41.27 40.68 3758 |
Financial assets
Investments B | 25,147.65 23,930.10 16,836,05 |
Other financial assets 7 | 68.21 68.08 40.62
Non-Current tax assets (net) 8 175.20 505.12 314,33 |
Other non-current assets g | ... 888771 _10e802 | 1,106.62 |
Total non-current assets .. . 27,07844 | — _g§,_3_5'3.72; h ) = ! 1-9_—,}08.'80
Current assets l
Financial assets : |
Investments 10 - 0.02 0.02 l
Trade receivables 11 6,288.45 3,535.81 3,286.67
Cash and cash equivalents 12 2,370.01 1,163.13 2,887.15 |
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 - 180.00 -
Other financial assets 7 1,529.40 1,539.45 787.81 |
Other current assets 9 S X v | —— 1,243.92 | 155648
Total current assets oo -~ - 11,809.034 . 766233} 8,518.13 .
Assets Held for Sale 1.00 1.00 17.27 |
|
e - B e T SRR ———— — {
TOTAL ASSETS asssa7| T 34,017.05 27,744.20 |
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES |
Equity
Equity share capital 14 | 2.08 2,04 2.06 |
Gther equity 15 : 33,206.24 28,758.86 24,443.16 i
Non-controlling interest | . o _2_07:5_5_ [ _1_8_5._OZ B B _1_7_1i5_|
TOTAL EQUITY L 3341587 _28,945.97 — - __2_4,616.51_!
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities l
Financial liabilities ‘
Borrowings 16 101.76 382,97 -
Lease liabilities 17 521.29 609.14 681.31 |
Provisions 19 Z 118.80 92.22 114.41
Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net} 20 o 3,213.19 _2,756.09 1,193.22
Total non-current liabillties [ A - 3,955.04 | 3g4042|  1,98894
Current liabilities i
Financial liabilities |
Borrowings 16 . 249.57 40.49 68.74
Lease liabilities 17 | 142,37 132.81 138.89
Trade payables 22 |
--Total outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises ‘ 32.97 13.00 8.84
--Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro and Small Enterprises 779.17 761.89 550.44 |
Other financial liabilities 18 1.00 43,66 -]
Other current liabilities 21 193.52 173.14 308.52
Provisions 19 - 118.96 6567 ) 6326
Total current liabilitles L 151756 | 123066 ~1,138.69 |
TOTAL LIABILITIES I 547260 | _5,071.08 3,127.63 |
] |
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ) 38,888.47 134,017.05 B B 27_,744.20__i
*For details of restated figures refer note 31
Summary of material accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements. 3to a7
This is the balance sheet referred to in our report of even date
For Nangia & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Gaja Alfernative Asset Management Private Limited
Firm Registration no, 002391C/N500069 ’ [ !h
(* { c % | A { - =
Vikas Gupta Gopallain Ranjit Shah

Partner
Membership No. 076879

Placev: wﬂﬂlda\
27 SEP 2004

Director
DIN: 00032308

Place: M v l'ﬂ""q:

Date:

27 SEP 2024

Director
DIN: 00088405

. ™M Umk’ﬂ:
" 27 SEP 094



Gaja Alternative Asset Management Private Limited
CIN : U67190DL1999PTC099260

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, as stated otherwise)

T For the_vea;' ended
. For the year ended
Particulars Notes 31 Mar 2023
31 Mar 2024
e — I | (Restated)*
INCOME
Revenue from operations 23 7,724.50 5,581.12
Other income 24 2,672.06 5,781.73
Total income o 103%56| 1136285
EXPENSES
Employee benefit expenses 25 2,166.38 2,443.03
Finance costs 26 115.22 91.46
Depreciation and amortisation expense 27 150.52 159.49
Other expenses 28 2,472.52 2,877.48
Total expenses T 4,904.64 — 5;571.46_
Profit before tax 5,491.92 5,791.39
Tax expense:
Current tax 548.67 45.96
Tax related to Earlier Year 16.46 35.30
Deferred tax 457.63 1,552.12
Mat Credit Entitlement 0.07 | . 0.29
Total tax expense . 1,022.83 | 1,633.67
Profit for the year . 446909 | _4,157.72 |
Other comprehensive income
{a) ttems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit and Loss
Re-measurement gains {losses) on defined benefit plans (2.18) 4134
Income tax related to items that will not be reclassified to profit & loss 0.52 {10.75)
(b) items that will be reclassified subsequently to profit and Loss
Foreign Currency Translation 85.57 347.17
Income tax related to items that will not be reclassified to profit & loss I _ & =
Other comprehensive income for the year . 891| 377.76
Total comprehensive income for the year i ___ - __?:l,_§53.0_0_‘ .._ ) . __ _li_,_5_35.4§_
Profit attributable to
- Owners 4,446.65 4,143.76
- Non-controlling interests 22.44 13.96
Other comprehensive income attributable to
- Owners 83.91 377.76
- Non-controlling interests - -
Total comprehensive income attributable to
- Owners 4,530.56 4,521.52
- Non-controlling interests 22.44 13.96
Earnings per equity share {nominal value of equity 2
share Rs 10 {previous year Rs. 10) each)
Basic (in Rs.) 21,360 20,297
Diluted {in Rs.) 21360 f 20,297
*For details of restated figures refer note 31
Summary of material accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements. 3to 47

This is the statement of profit and loss referred to in our report of even date

For Nangia & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration no. 002391C/N500069

V

Vikas Gupta
Partner
Membership No. 076879

Place: U 0\13\0\
27 SEP 2024

For and on behalf of the Board offirectors of

Gaja Alternative Asset Managemen

Gopal Jain
Director
DIN: 00032308

Place: Mume"
27 SEP 2024

rivate Limited

il

Ranjit Shah *=
Director
DIN: 00088405

Place: HumeQ'
Date: 27 SEP 2024




Gaja Alternative Asset Management Private Limited
CIN : U67190DL1999PTC099260

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2024

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, as stated otherwise)

Particulars

Cash flow from operating actlvitles

Profit before Tax

Adjustments for :

Depreciation and amortisation on Property, plant & equipment and Intangibles
Amortization on Right to use assets

Change in fair value of investment

Interest expense on lease liabilities

Interest expense on borrowings

Liabilities written back

Property, plant and equipment written off

Provision for employee benefits

Provision for Dimunition in the value of Investments
Interest income on financial assets

Unwinding of interest income on security deposits
Profit on sale of investment

Loss on sale of share held for trading

Exchange differnce (net)

Operating cash flow before working capital changes

Change in working capital:

Decrease/ {increase} in trade receivables
Decrease/ {increase} in other financial assets
Decrease/{increase) in other assets
{Decrease)/increase in trade payables
(Decrease)/increase in other bank balance
(Decrease)/ increase in other financial liabilities
{Decrease)/ increase in other liabilities
(Decrease)/ increase in Provisions

Cash flows generated from operating actlvities
Income tax paid (net of refunds)
Met cash flows generated from operating actlvities (A)

Cash flow from investing activities

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment including Intangible assets
Goodwill

Proceeds from/{Acquisition of) investments

Interest received

Net cash flows generated from/ {used in) investing activities (B)

Cash flow from financing activities

Issue of Equity Shares

Net proceeds from borrowings

Payment of lease liabilities (including interest on lease payments)
Interest paid

Processing fees on Borrowings paid

Dividend Paid

Net cash flow generated from/ (used in) financing activities (C)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Add: Foreign translation difference movement

Add: Amount adjusted on account of shares held within group
Net increase in cash and cash equl s after adj

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year {refer note 12}

Note:

1. The cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with "Indirect Method" as set out on Ind AS -7 on “Statement on Cash Flows ",

2. Reconciliation for Cash & Cash Equivalents:

Particulars

- In current accounts

- In current accounts

-Deposits with original maturity of less than three months
Cash on hand

Total

3, Refer note no. 33 for reconciliation of movements of liabilities to cash flows arising from financing activities.

Summary of material accounting policies
This is the cash flow statement referred to in our report of even date

For Nangla & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration no. 002391C/N500063

Vikas Gupta
Partner
Membership No, 076879

il
A
o

Place: NQT 0\4 \f_‘i Acct
™27 SEP 2004

— v
For the year ended For the year ended
II 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
' [
I 5,491.92 5,791.39
24,27 33,96
126.25 125.53
(693,23) (5,660.63)
60.21 66.46
55.01 13.60
(2.46) .
- 6.58
31.98 30.01
{65.01) (12.40)
(4.31) (3.65)
(17.87) .
- 12.81
(16.73) (85.08)
i ~ 3,990.03 318.58
(2,735.91) (164.06)
12.98 (787.01)
(198.07) 350.87
37.25 21561
180.00 {180.00})
{42.66) 43.66
22.84 (135.38)
46.24 {19.20)
- azam0| 0 (356.93)
o ) _(235.74_) {261.30)
. woess|  (61823)
(162.39) (34.19)
{0.59) (3.10)
{506.43) (1,417.15)
66.26 11.15
T— {603.15) {1,443.29)
217.18 (0.02)
(80.82) 365.90
(142.25) (144,71)
{40.27) (5.66)
{6.05) (19.12)
{510.40) .
| {562.61)| - 196.39
911.20 (1,865.13)
85.61 346.93
210,07 {205.82)
1,206.88 (1,724.02)
1,163.13 | 2,887.15
) 001 | 116313
As at As at
. 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
2,070.86 1,140.43 !
294.00 18.40
I | E |
| _237001] . _ 116313 |
2
3to47
For and on behalf of the Board of Directuf§ of
Gaja Altdgnative Asset Management Privite Limited

Gopal Jain
Director

DIN: 00032308

Place.:MU mb QQ'

/

Ay

Ranjit Shah
Director

27 SEP 2024

DIN: 00088405

t
Placel: Mumbq !

27 SEP 2024



Wieds iy Y00 d35 [ 7 e
" GJEDI a0l ' OGUINN ==

50788000 :NIQ 80€ZE000 :NIQ
101221190 Jopalig
— yeys yluey utef jedog

pajwn 3jeALld Juawaseur|y 18ssy SAlRUILL|Y eleD
40 510392.1(] §O pleOg 3Y3 JO J[BY3q UO pue Jo4

200 43S [T o
v 1 _40 2 sa%elg

6/89/0 ON diysiaquiain
13unRd

e1dng seyjin

69000SN/IT6E£Z00 "Ou uones3siFay Wiy
S1UBlUNOIlY palaHeyd

dT1 02 '3 e13ueN Joj

91ep USA3 JO Wodal JNO Ul 0} pauia)al AUnba Ul saBueyd JO JURWIRYS BY) St SIYL

vorg SJUSWS1EIS |RIDURULY 3Y3 Jo Hed (283Ul ue waoy sajou SuiAuedwiosde ay)
z od Suigunodae |eLIEW Jo AlRWWNS
[eretv'ee §5°202 | 9TVEY | ¥6'8¢ | 60°EELTE S6'600'T 20T YoJBIN T€ 18 SE duejeq |
£L0'0TC - | = | = 68'60C 8T0 | uily diysiaupied AQ pjay 2Jeys 4O JUNOIIE UC palsnipe Junowy |
* - - b= * = = UBWIAOW Y 1D
{ov'ots) . | - {otr015) - pred puspiaig
_ 768 2y £5°58 “Amw.av = - 1B3A 3Y] JoJ 2WOdU BAISUaY3.IdWOd BYIO
| ETeOY'Y b1 444 - | = XA - Je3 33 1oy {ssol)Aaodd |
vT°LTZ | = | = = YU LTT Je3aA 3y3 SuLINp paAladal WNIWald S2AIINBS
€6'EV6'8T | £0'S8T | 69'8YE | 65°0¢ §6'985°LZ £9°26L €202 Y21eN TE 18 se aduejeg
(zg8'soz) - | = _ - {r9°507) {81°0) wily diysiaured Aq pjay aJeys Jo Junodde uo paisnipe ucsoca
| = = |l = = - - JusWwaBAoW Y104
- - - | - - - wy diyssaupied Ul juawsanu-aQg
9L'LLE = | LTLYE | 85708 - = 1eaA 3U} Jo} 3Wodul AIsUaY31dwod JBYI0
8y'LST'Y | TLET | = | - QUEYT'Y - JB3A 3y} loy Ammo:\uzoi_
TIS'VT9've SETLT < | - £8°8¥79'€C 18°T6L 2707 ‘I4dy ISTQ 1@ Se 3dueeg paleIsay
PSYECY - (ssT2sT) = _ 60'98L'S > [1oedw) uonisues))
| 510112 polsad soud % saijod Buigunode ul sadueya o3 anp saduey)
| L6'6L€'0Z SETLT | L0°€TS'T = _ YL'768'L1 18261 ZZ0Z ‘|udy 1STQ 18 se aduejeq
_ BEEYEMT] 9AI2SDY UonE|SUBI] ue|d sjysuag pauyag _ |
Suyjosuo)-uoN | Aouann) udiviog j0 Y sSuiusea pauielay wniwayd saundas #
| 3WoIu] AAlsusYyaldwo) PYI0 | SIEnaRIEd
|eloL snjdins pue saAs2y _

(ST 310U Jaja1) Aunba sayao  (q)
| 80'C | zeg'oz 70T YMeW TE 1€ Se asrusjeg
. 2070 T1¢ 1e3h ua.und sy3 Bupnp |ended aleys Ajinbs uy selueyy
u 200 S0T waunshlpy a1eys,
| ¥0°C 9oz | €202 Y2JeN TE e se aduejeqg
I - - JeaA 1Ua.11n oY1 Suunp |endes aleys Anba ul salueys|

(20°0) {007) Juawnsnipy sieys|
90T 919’0z T T pouad Suipodal Jusund 3yl jo JuuuiBag ay3 1e aouejeq pajeisay
|- - (19pdW) UonIsURLY) s1043 pouad Joud g sapijod Sununodae u) sa3ueyd o} 2np |endes 3ieys Ajnba ul mmm:m;|u
| 902 _ 919'0Z Zz0z |udy TO 1e se adueleg

[ wunowy | saieys jo jaquiny | T o sipjmnIeg

(¢T 230U 13334) jended aseys Aunb3  (e)

(a51MI3Y10 PIIDIS SO ‘SYNDT YN Ul SIUNOWD |jyr)

202 ‘TE Yraew papua Jeah ayy Joy Aunb3 u ss3uey) Jo Juswlels palepljosuo)

092660014666T1AG6TL9N  NID
paliwI 21eALId JuswaSeuely 195SY dAIBULS)Y BleD



2,1

a)

b}

<}

Gaja Alternative Asset Management Private Limited
CIN : U67190DL1999PTC099260
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Corparate Information
The Consolidated Financial Statements relate to Gaja Alternative Asset Management Private Limited (Formerly known as Gaja Advisors Private Limited}
(‘the Company’) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as "the Group").

Gaja Alternative Asset Management Private Limited (Formerly known as Gaja Advisors Private Limited) is a company incorporated under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956 and is engaged in the business of venture advisory services,

The financial statements were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors of the Holding Company in their meeting
held on 27th Sep 2024.

Material Accounting policies :-
The material accounting policies applied by the Group in the preparation of its financial statements are listed below. Such accounting policies have
been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these financial statements, unless otherwise indicated.

Basis of preparation of financial statements

Statement of Compliance with IND AS

The Group has voluntarily opted to adopt Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS). Accordingly, these Financial Statements of the Group have been
prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) as per the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules {as amended from
time to time) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, (“the Act”), and other relevant provisions of the Act and presentation
requirements of Division Il of Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013, {Ind AS compliant Schedule 111}, as applicable to the financial statements.

These are the first financial statements of the Group prepared under Ind AS. Accordingly, the Group has followed the provisions of Ind AS 101, ‘First
Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards’, in preparing its opening Ind AS Balance Sheet as of the date of transition, i.e. 1 April 2022, Certain of
the Group’s Ind AS accounting policies used in the opening balance sheet differed from its previous GAAP policies applied as at 31 March 2022, and
accordingly adjustments were made to restate the opening balances as per Ind AS. As the resulting adjustments arose from events and transactions
before the date of transition to Ind AS, hence as required by Ind AS 101, such adjustments were recognised directly through retained earnings as at 1
April 2022.

Refer note no 31 for the effect of transition to Ind AS on the previously reported financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Group.

Basis of Consolidation

(i} Subsidiaries

The Company determines the basis of control in line with the requirements of Ind AS 110, Consolidated Financial Statements. Subsidiaries are entities
controlled by the Group. The Group controls an entity when the parent has power over the entity, it is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns
from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity, The financial statements of
subsidiaries and controlled trusts are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date on which control commences until the date on
which control ceases. The financial statements of the Group companies are consolidated on a line-by-line basis and all intra-Group balances,
transactions, income and expenses are eliminated in full on consolidation.

(ii} Non-Controlling Interests

Non-controlling interests in the net assets (excluding goodwill) of consolidated subsidiaries are identified separately from the Company’s equity. The
interest of non-controlling shareholders may be initially measured either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share of the fair
value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The choice of measurement basis is made on an acquisition to acquisition basis. Subsequent to
acquisition, the carrying amount of non-controlling interests is the amount of those interests at initial recognition plus the non-controlling interest’s
share of subsequent changes in equity. Total comprehensive income is attributed to noncontrolling interests even if it results in the noncontrolling
interests having a deficit balance.

Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention with the exception of certain assets and liabilities that are required
to be carried at fair value by Ind AS.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Group’s normal operating cycle which is based
on the nature of businesses dnd the time elapsed between deployment of resources and the realisation of cash and cash equivalents. The Group has
considered an operating cycle of 12 months.
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Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements of the Group are presented in Indian Rupee {"INR"), which is the functional currency of the Group and the presentation
currency for the financial statements. In preparing the financial statements, transactions in currencies other than the group's functional currency are
recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing at the end of the
reporting period.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair
value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not translated.

Exchange differences arising on the re-translation or settlement of other monetary items are included in the statement of profit and loss for the period.

Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

In the preparation of the financial statements, the Group makes judgements in the application of accounting policies; and estimates and assumptions
which affects carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is
revised and future periods affected.

The Group uses the following critical accounting estimates and judgements in preparation of its financial statements:

Impairment of financial assets (other than subsequent measurement at fair value)
Measurement of impairment of financial assets require use of estimates and judgements, which have been explained in the note on financial
instruments under impairment of financial assets.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets and intangible assets
The Group reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets and intangible assets at the end of each reporting period. This
reassessment may result in change in depreciation and amortisation expense in future periods. The policy has been detailed in note 2(e).

Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognised when the Group has a present obligation, legal or constructive, as result of a past event and it is probable that the outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. All provisions are reviewed at each balance
sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

The Group uses significant judgements to assess contingent liabilities. Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising
from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Group or a present obligation that arises from past event where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources
will be utilised to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in
the financial statements.

Fair value measurements of financial instruments

When the fair value cf financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active
markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including Discounted Cash Flow Model. The inputs to these models are taken from
observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values.

Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risks, credit risks and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect
the reported fair value of financial instruments.

Leases

The Group evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind, AS 116 “Leases”. Identification of a lease requires
significant judgement in assessing the lease term including anticipated renewals and the applicable discount rate. The lease payments are discounted
using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Group uses
incremental borrowing rate.

Retirement benefit obligations

The Group's retirement benefit obligations are subject to a number of assumptions including discount rates, inflation, salary growth and mortality rate.
Significant assumptions are required when setting these criteria and a change in these assumptions would have a significant impact on the amount
recorded in the Group’s balance sheet and the statement of profit and loss. The Group sets these assumptions based on previous experience and third
party actuarial advice. The assumptions are reviewed annually and adjusted following actuarial and experience changes.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost/deemed cost applied on transition to Ind AS, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Cost includes all direct costs and expenditures incurred to bring the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use.

Depreciation is provided so as to write off, on a Written Down Value basis, the cost / deemed cost of property, plant and equipment to their residual
value. These charges are commenced from the dates the assets are available for their intended use and are spread over their estimated useful
economic lives. The estimated useful lives of assets, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed regularly and revised when necessary.

The estimated useful lives for the main categories of property, plant and equipment are:

Name of Asset Useful life in years

Furnitures and fixtures 10

Office equipment 5

Vehicles 10

Leasehold improvements 10 or lease period, whichever is lower




f)

B)

h)

Subsequent to initial recognition, property, plant and equipment with definite useful lives are reported at cost or deemed cost applied on transition to
Ind AS, less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life. The Group uses a rebuttable presumption that the
useful life of an intangible asset will not exceed ten years from the date when the asset is available for use. If the persuasive evidence exists to the
affect that useful life of an intangible asset exceeds ten years, the Group amortizes the intangible asset over the best estimate of its useful life. 'The
amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end. If the expected useful life of the asset is significantly
different from previous estimates, the amortization period is changed accordingly. If there has been a significant change in the expected pattern of
economic benefits from the asset, the amortization method is changed to reflect the changed pattern. Such changes are accounted for in accordance
with Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with definite useful lives are reported at cost or deemed cost applied on transition to Ind AS, less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Leases
The Group determines whether an arrangement contains a lease by assessing whether the fulfilment of a transaction is dependent on the use of a
specific asset and whether the transaction conveys the right to control the use of that asset to the Group in return for payment.

The Group as lessee

The Group accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from non-lease components of the contract and allocates the
consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-
alone price of the non-lease components. The Group recognises right of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term
at the lease commencement date. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception comprises of the amount of initial measurement of the
lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date. Certain lease arrangements include options to extend or
terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. The right-of-use assets and lease liabilities include these options when it is reasonably certain
that such options would be exercised.

The right-of-use assets are subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for
any re measurement of the lease liability.

The right-of-use assets are depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease
term or useful life of right-of-use asset. Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may
not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Lease fiability is measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease. The lease payments
are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily

determired, the Group uses incremental borrowing rate. The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect
interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any
reassessment or lease.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial
assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value
measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability.

The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are
immediately recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at
transaction price.

(1) Financial assets

Cash and bank balances

Cash and bank balances consist of:

(i) Cash and cash equivalents - which includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short-term deposits which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and have original maturities of less than three months.
These balances with banks are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

(i) Other balances with bank - which also include balances and deposits with banks that are restricted for withdrawal and usage.

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold these
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.




Financial assets measured at fair value

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if such financial assets are held within a business model whose
objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and to sell such financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. The Group in
respect of certain equity investments which are not held for trading has made an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income
subsequent changes in the fair value of such equity instruments. Such an election is made by the Group on an instrument by instrument basis at the
time of initial recognition of such equity investments.

These investments are held for medium or long-term strategic purpose. The Group has chosen to designate these investments in equity instruments as
fair value through other comprehensive income as the management believes this provides a more meaningful presentation for medium or long-term
strategic investments, than reflecting changes in fair value immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial assets not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income are carried at fair value through profit and loss.

Expected credit losses on financial assets:

The impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected timing of collection. The Group uses
judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the expected credit loss calculation based on the Group’s history of collections,
customer’s creditworthiness, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

De-recognition of financial assets

The Group de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

if the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Group
recognises its retained interest in the assets and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay.

If the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group continues to recognise the financial
asset and also recognises a borrowing for the proceeds received.

(I1) Financial Liabilities and Equity Instruments

Classification as debt or equity Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Group are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments: An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities.
Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities: Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time value of money is significant. Interest bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are
initially measured at fair value and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs} and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the statement of
profit and loss.

De-recognition of financial liabilities
The Group de-recognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire.

Employee Benefits

Defined contribution plans

Contributions under defined contribution plans are recognised as expense for the period in which the employee has rendered service. Payments made
to state managed retirement benefit schemes are dealt with as payments to defined contribution schemes where the Group’s obligations under the
schemes are equivalent to those arising in a defined contribution retirement benefit scheme.

Defined benefit plans

For defined benefit retirement schemes, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuarial valuation
being carried out at each year-end balance sheet date. Remeasurement gains and losses of the net defined benefit liability/{asset) are recognised
immediately in other comprehensive income.

The service cost and net interest on the net defined benefit liability/(asset) are recognised as an expense within employee costs.

Past service cost is recognised as an expense when the plan amendment or curtailment occurs or when any related restructuring costs or termination
benefits are recognised, whichever is earlier.

The retirement benefit obligations recognised in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit obligations as reduced by the
fair value of plan assets.

Compensated absences

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits such as annual leave and sick leave are measured at the present value of the
estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company in respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date using the
projected unit credit method with actuarial valuation being carried out at each yearend balance sheet date. ’

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to the statement

of profit and loss in the period in which they arise.

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related
service are recognised based on actuarial valuation.

Tax Expenses

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities, using the
applicable tax rates. Deferred income tax reflect the current period timing differences between taxable income and accounting income and reversal of
timing differences of earlier years/period. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient
future income will be available except that deferred tax assets, in case there are unabsorbed depreciation or losses, are recognised if there is virtual
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available to realise the same.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or written-up to reflect the amount that is reasonably/virtually
certain {as the case may be) to be realised.

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after off-setting advance tax paid and income tax pr
arising in the same tax jurisdiction for relevant tax paying units and where the Group is able to and intends to settle the asset and naby!;:g,
basis. Ve
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Minimum Alternative Tax {‘MAT') under the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 is recognised as current tax in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The
credit available under the Act in respect of MAT paid is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Group
will pay normal income tax during the period for which the MAT credit can be carried forward for set-off against the normal tax liability. MAT credit
recognised as an asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and written down to the extent, the aforesaid convincing evidence no longer exists.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue can be reliably measured.
The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

Income from services: Revenues from advisory services are recognized pro-rata over the period of the contract as and when services are rendered.

Income from investments: Income on investments are recognised on accrual basis to the extent identifiable. The following specific recognition criteria
is considered:

i) Income from investment in equity: recognized as and when the profit is distributed or the investment is disposed.

ii} Income from investment in partnership firm: Share of profit or loss in partnership firm is recognized on annual basis, based on statement of
accounts from the partnership firms.

iii) Income from investment in unquoted funds: Is recognized based on statement of accounts received from the funds and any intermediary
distributions are treated as an adjustment to the cost of investment.

Interest: Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest
income is included under the head "other income" in the statement of profit and loss.

Dividend: Dividend income is recognized when the Group’s right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders {after deducting preference
dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated
as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they are entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting
period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus element in a
rights issue, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a
corresponding change in resources. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
No new amendments to Ind AS has been notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) during the current financial year,




Gaja Alternative Asset Management Private Limited

CIN : U67190DL1999PTC099260

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, as stated otherwise)

3 Property, plant and equipment*

Description Vehicles Office equipment i e Furniture & Fixture Total

. - — ___improvement | [ —— _
Deemed cost
As at 01 April 2022 1.39 44.01 3.90 7.11 56.41
Additions - 34.04 - 34.04
Disposals I - (6.50) - - {6.50)
As at 31 March 2023 139 7155 3.90 7.11 83.95
Additions 136.06 19.79 6.04 0.16 162.05
Disposals IR | = ) - - - i
As at 31 March 2024 B 1745|9134  9e4| 727 246.00
Accumulated depreciation
As at 01 April 2022 - - - - -
Charge for the year 0.70 31.81 0.17 0.99 33.67
Disposals N z = il . E :
Asat31March2023 | 070 | 3181 0.17 0.99 33.67
Charge for the year N 0.98 1982 - 2.06 1.00 23.86
Disposals . — A | —— = - -
Asat31March2024 1.68 5163 C223| 1.99 57.53
Netblockas at 01 April2022 | 139 ~ a0 3.90 | Iz 56.41
'Net block as at 31 March 2023 _ = 0.69 39.74 | 373 612 5028
[Net block as at 31 March 2024 | 135.77 | 971, 11 5.28 | 188.47 |

* pursuant to "IND AS 36-Impairment of Assets" issued by the central Government under the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rule (as amended from time to
time) for determining impairment in carrying amount of property, plant & equipment, the Group has concluded that since recoverable amount of property,
plant & equipment, is not less than its carrying amount, therefore, no provision for impairment is required in respect of property, plant and equipment owned

by the group.

4 Right of Use assets

Office Building

Description Total

Gross carryingvalue F | —_—‘—
As at 01 April 2022 816.79 816.79
Additions -

Deletion ~ _ - - ==
As at 31 March 2023 R 816.79 816.79
Additions 3.75 3.75
Deletion - = e o S p—
As at 31 March 2024 - - 820.54 82054
Accumulated depreciation

As at 01 April 2022 - -
Charge for the year 125.53 125,53
Disposals o o B - o = -
As at 31 March 2023 R 125.53 125.53
Charge for the year 126.25 126.25
Disposals . ~ ) o I - | ||
Asat31March2024 - 251.78 251.78

Netblock as at 01 April 2022

Net block as at 31 March 2023 _

{Net block as at 31 March 2024




Gaja Alternative Asset Management Private Limited

CIN : U67190DL1999PTC099260

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR Lakhs, as stated otherwise)

5 tntangible assets*

Description Computer Total
software
|Deemed Cost
As at 01 April 2022 0.40 0.40
Additions 0.16 0.16
[Disposals . ) ) R o (0.09) {0.09)
|As at31March2023 - - - D 0.47 T 047
|Additions - -
|Disposa|s - -
|I_mpairment - -
]Asat31March_20_ZZ - - ) - ______”_ T oar| ___ 647
|
Accumulated depreciation
As at 01 April 2022 - -
Charge for the year - 0.29 0.29
Disposals ______ = :
As at 31 March 2023 e 0.29 029
Charge for the year 0.07 0.07
Disposals - -
As at 31 March 2024 S e 1 036
Net block as at 01 Ap-riI_ZEZZ- = _ - B = _______m - __ - | o040 0.0
Netblock as at 31 March 203 ! 08| 0.18
|Net block as at 31 March 2024 __ oa1| 011

* pursuant to "IND AS 36-Impairment of Assets" issued by the central Government under the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rule {as amended from time to
time) for determining impairment in carrying amount of property, plant & equipment, the Group has concluded that since recoverable amount of property,
plant & equipment, is not less than its carrying amount, therefore, no provision for impairment is required in respect of property, plant and equipment owned
by the group.




Gaja Alternative Asset Management Private Limited
CiN : U67150DL1999PTC099260

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

{All amounts in INR Lakhs, as stated otherwise)

6 Investments

Particulars

-Investments in equity instruments (at FVTPL) (Unquoted)

Other Entities
Less: Provision for impairment

Gaja Capital fund | Ltd - Class C Shares
Gaja Capital Fund I-B Ltd - Class C Shares
Gaja Capital Fund Il Ltd - Class C Shares

-Investments in Equity Instruments of US Technology C:

Immersa INC
Xyone Therapeutics INC
Smart Health Network PBC

Investment in Funds (Unquoted)
Gaja Capital India AIF Trust

KAE Capital Fund Il

lvyCap Ventures Trust Fund 11
JvyCap Ventures Trust Fund Il
KAE Capital Fund Il

Orios Verture Partners Fund ||
Orios Fund llia

Eight [nnovate Fund 1
EightInnovate Fund Il

Blume Ventures India Fund IV
Gaja Capital India Fund 2020

RV Capital India Credit Plus Fund
Gaja Capital India Furd |

Gaja Capital India Fund 2020 LLP

Investments in Others-
National 5avings Certificates

Tota!

Aggregate amount of unquoted investrnents
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments

Net Value of Investments

-

Other financial assets

Particulars

Security Deposits

Bank deposits due to mature atter 12 months of reporting date
Interest accrued but not due on Fixed Deposits

Kotak Securities Limited

Accrued Interest

Advances Recoverable in Cash

Share held for trading

Total

{at Cost) (Unq d)

2024

As at 31 Mar

5546
12,75

Non-Current

As at 31 Mar 2023

44.22
23,86

As at 01 Apr
2022

40.62

mn-Current I
Asat31Mar2024 | Asat31Mar2023 | AsatO1 Apr2022
559.47 369.48 354.43
(48,13} (48.13) (48.13)
13.85 13.90 1385
2,04 2.01 1.86
0.80 0.78 0.71
154.24 152.03 14043
166.75 164.36 15182
166,75 -
10,527.08 9,291.14 8,643.25
170.27 138.07 131.00
143,52 143.92 180.17
37.63 25.99 21.10
56146 589.15 524.30
383.95 299.84 334.34
272,52 275.02 .
246,80 240.60 261.94
69.82 32,61 -
98 92 101.65 1%.09
1,611.65 368.38 166.80
99.46 . - |
1,489.08 1,086.23 1,101.44
8,419.72 10,683.07 4,837.24
r 071
25,147.65 | ~ 16,836.05
25,195.78 23,978.23 16,884.18
(48.13) (48.13) (48.13)
25,147.65 23,930.10 16,836.05
p—— . —
Current |
_Asat31Mar2024 | Asat31Mar2023 | AsatOlApr2022
3,69 1.69 1.58
2092 312 1.16
. 0.01
. 1.25 -
1,070.97 1,087.79 525.62
43382 445.60 25944 |
1,529.40 1,539.45 787.81




Gaja Alternative Asset Management Private Limited

CIN : U67190DL1999PTC099260

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in INR Lakhs, as stated otherwise)

B Non-Current tax ssset (net)

Particulars
~ Asat31Mar2024 | Asat31Mar2023 As at 01 Apr 2022
Income Tax Recoverable (net) 175,20 505.12 314.33
Total 17520 50842 31433
9 Other assets I . — ==
Non-Current I | Current
Particulars As at 31 Mar As at 01 Apr
B e 2024 As at 31 Mar 2023| 2022 Asat31Mar2024 | Asat31Mar2023 Asat 01 Apr2022
Balance with Government authorities . - . 61.65 157.85 436.48
Prepaid expenses - - . 70.28 55.30 116.45
MAT credIt entitlement 888.77 1,068.02 1,106.62 . - -
Other Advances . . . 63.29 64.71 36.84
Loan to Employees - - 1,423.67 966.06 966.71
Advances to suppliers - - 228
Total 1,068. 1,621.17 | 124392 1,556.48
10 Investments == I R ——— -
Particulars
Asat31Mar2024 | Asat 31 Mar 2023 As at 01 Apr 2022
Investments In group partnership firm
- GSI Sports Advisors LLP - 0.02 0.02
Total | ooz
11 Trade I e e e e
Particulars
Asat3lMar2024 | Asat31Mar2023 As at 01 Apr 2022

Unsecured, considered good 6,288.47 3,535.84 3,286.70
Unsecured, where significant increase in credit risk v . -
Unsecured, credit impaired

6,288.47 3535.84 | 3,286.70
Less: Provision for doubtful debts . . -
Less: Allowance for credit impairment — {0.02) {0.03) — _(0.93_)
Total 6,288.45 3,535.81 3,286.67

a) Refer note 29 for detalls with respect to credit risk.
b) Amounts receivables from related parties are disclosed in note 37.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in INR Lakhs, as stated otherwise)

12

13

_Trade Recelvable Ageing Schedu

Trade Receivalile Agelng Schedul
Particulars

Undisputed Trade Receivables
a) Considered Good

b) Considered Doubtful, where
significant increase in credit risk

c) Credit impaired

Disputed Trade Receivables

a) Considered Good :

b) Considered Doubtful, where
significant increase in credit risk

¢) Credit impaired
Total

le for the year ended as on 31 Mar 2024 is a3 fol

Unbilled

payment

Not due
for

less !héh.s
months

2,904.47

__Outstanding for current period from due date of payment

~ Gmonthto 1
year

1to 2 years 2to 3years

3,384.00

2to 3years

More than 3 years

6,288.47

2,904.47

3,384.00 -

6,288.47

le for the year ended as on 31 Mar 2023 is as

follows:

Particulars

QOutstan

Unbllled

Not due
for
payment

less than 6
months

6monthto 1
year

ding for current pe

iod from due date of payment

1to 2 years 2to 3 years

2to 3 years

More than 3 years

Total

U;\diateTT_rade_R;eivables
a) Considered Good

3,525,00

b) Considered Doubtful, where
significant increase in credit risk

c) Credit impaired

Disputed Trade Receivables |

a) Considered Good :
b) Considered Doubtful, where
significant increase in credit risk

c} Credit impaired
‘fotal

Trade Recelvable Ageing Schedu

3,525.00

10.84

_ 108e]

le for the year ended as on 01 Aprli 2022 s as

3,535.84

3,535.84

Particulars

Out

ling for current peripd from duc date of payment

Unbllled

Not due
for

payment

less than 6
months

6 monthto1
year

1to 2years 2to 3years

2 to 3 years

More than 3 years

Total

Undisputed Trade Recelvables
a) Considered Good

b) Considered Doubtful, where
significant increase in credit risk

¢) Credit impaired

Disputed Trade Receivables

a) Considered Good :

b) Considered Doubtful, where
significant increase in credit risk

c) Credit impaired
Total

_Cash & cash equivalents

Particulars

3,280,00

3,280.00

2.00

2.00

4.70 .

3,286.70

As at 31 Mar 2024

As at 31 Mar 2023

As al D1 Apr 2022

Balances with banks
- In current accounts

-Deposits with original maturity of less than three manths

Cash on hand
Total

Bank Balances other tha

Particulars

sh & Cash Equival

- Fixed deposits having maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months*

Total

2,070.86
294,00
515

2,37001 |

1,140.43
18.40
430

_As at 31 Mar 2024

180.00

As at 31 Mar 2023

1,640.64
1,240.00
6.51

288215

As at 01 Apr 2022
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Notes to the consolidated financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR Lakhs, as stated otherwise)

14

a)

b)

€)

d)

e

Equlty Share capital

Particulars Asat Asat Asat
31Mar2024 31 Mar2023 01 Apr 2022

Authorised share Capltal

50,000 Equity Shares {March 31, 2023: 50,000; March 31, 2022: 50,000) of INR 10/- each 500.00 500.00 500.00

issued, Subscribed and Pald up share capital

10,000 Vating Equity Shares {March 31, 2023: 10,000; March 31, 2022: 10,000} of INR 10/- each 1.00 1.00 1.00

10,832 Non-Voting Equity Shares (March 31, 2023: 10,416; March 31, 2022: 10,616) of INR 10/- each* 1.08 1.04 1.06

Total 2,08 2.04 2.06

*Reduction in number of shares on account of 205 non-votlng shares held by subsidiary partnership firm as beneficial owner.

Reconclilation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Equity shares {No. of shares)

Particulars Asat Asat Asat

31Mar2024 31 Mar 2023 01 Apr 2022

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year

20,416.00 20,616.00 20,616.00
Share adjustment 205.00 {200.00} -
Shares issued during the year 211.00 - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 20,832.00 20,416.00 20,616.00
Detalls of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
As at 31 Mar 2024 As at 31 Mar 2023 As at 01 Apr 2022
Particul il
artlculars No. of shares % of holding In the No. of shares % of holding in No. of shares % of holding in
class the class the class
Equity shares of INR 10 each fully paid
Mr. Gopal Jain 7,597 36.47% 7,597 37.21%' 7,597 36.85%
Mr. Ranjit Shah 4,200 20.16% 4,200 20.57% 4,200 20.37%
Mrs. Sudesh Jain 2,520 12.10% 2,520 12.34% 2,520 12.22%
Mr. Imran Jafar 2,060 5.89% 2,060 10.09% 2,060 9.99%
As per records of the Company, includln&its register of shareholders/) bers and other i ived from s regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represent both legal and beneficial ownership of
shares,

The Company has not issued any shares without payment belng received in cash nor has issued bonus shares and neither undertaken buy-back of any class of shares in the last five years immediately preceding the balance sheet date.

Details of shares held by Promaters at the end of the year

As at 31 Mar 2024 As at 31 Mar 2023 As at 01 Apr 2022

Particul; i 1

'articulars No of shares % of holdinginthe % change during the No of shares % of holding in the % change during No of shares % of holdIng in % change during

class year class the year the class the year

Equity shares of INR 10 each fully paid
Mr, Gopal Jain 7,597 36 ATH 0.00% 7,597 37.21% 0.00% 7597 36.85% 0.00%
Mrs. Sudesh Jain* NA NA NA 2,520 12.34% 0.00%; 2,520 12.22% 0.00%
*The board has passed a resolution dated 28th ber 2023, lving that

to the request of Mrs, Sudesh Jain, her name is removed from promoters and promoters group with effect from Financial Year 2023-2024,
However, Mrs, Sudesh Jain continues to hold 2,520 shares of the Company as at 31st March 2024 as a shareholder.

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has two class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares having voting rights Is entitled to one vote per share.
'The Company during the current year ended March 31, 2024 has not declared dividend.(March 31, 2023 : INR 5,15,52,500).

‘In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to recelve remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be |

raportion to the number of
equlty shares held by the shareholders.
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“ Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR Lakhs, as stated otherwise)

15 Other equity

. As at As at
FETICHDIS 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023 |
- e R ST W= = i _— ]
Securities premium '
Balance as at the beginning of the year 792.63 792.81
Add: securities premium received during the year 217.14 -
Add/(Less): Amount adjusted on account of shares held by Partnership Firm 0.18 (0.18)
Balance at the end of the year I 1,(59@3 o 792.63
Retained Earnings
Balance as at the beginning of the year 27,586.95 17,892.74
Changes in Accounting Policies or Prior Period Errors (Transition Impact) - - 5,756.09
Restated balances i - 27,586-.'95“' B - _23,64_883
Add: Profit/ (loss) for the year 4,469.09 4,157.72
Add/(Less): Amount adjusted on account of shares held by Partnership Firm 209.89 (205.64)
Add/(Less): share of non-controlling interest (22.44) (13.96)
Appropriations
Dividend Paid (510.40) -
i
Balance at the end of the year - '31,733.09 I "2-?33_6-.5% }
|
Other Comprehensive Income I |
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans |
Balance as at the beginning of the year 30.59 - l
Movement during the year [ __(1.6§)' L ) 30.59 |
Balance at the end of the year ||r - 2894 ~30.59 [
|
Foreign currency translation Reserve |
Balance as at the beginning of the year ] 348.69 1,523.07
Changes in Accounting Policies or Prior Period Errors (Transition Impact) _ - (1,521.55)
Restated balances - 34869 | 1,52
Movement during the year . 857 | B 347.17
Balance at the end of the year . 43426 _; ___ R “34'3_‘.'69
 33,206.24 ~ 28,758.86 |

Securities Premium: This Reserve represents the premium on issue of shares and can be utilized in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Retained earnings: Retained earnings are the profits that the Group has earned till date, less any transfer to general reserve,
dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders. Retained earning is free reserve available to the Group.

Other Comprehensive Income: Other Comprehensive Income includes Acturial Gains/(Losses) on defined benefits plans, net of
taxes, that will not be reclassified to statement of profit & loss and Foreign Currency Translation Reserve arising from
translation differences of Foreign Group Companies.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR Lakhs, as stated otherwise)

16 Borrowings -— = — i .
Particulars Non-Current Current

Asat31Mar | Asat31Mar | AsatOLApr | Asat3l1Mar |Asat3iMar| AsatOlApr
2024 2023 2022 | 2024 2023 2022

Secured
Term Loan
Loan From IIFL - Secured against investments held by the
company and its subsidiaries* - 199.30 - 197.66

(ROl - 12% payable quarterly, repayable on or before the
maturity period of 24 months, on availed facility of INR 12
Crores out of the sanctioned amount of INR 25 Crores)

Loan From RBL - Secured against present and future current
assets of the Company.** - 183.67
(ROl - 8% payable monthly, on availed facility of INR 1.94
Crores out of the sanctioned amount of INR 20 Crores)

Vehicle Loan
Loan from Mercedes Benz Financial Services 101.76 - - 11.42

(ROI - 10.25% payable monthly, repayable on or before the
maturity period of 48 months, on the availed facility)

Unsecured 1'
Loan from related party - = = 40.49 40.49 68.74
(Interest Free loan from Gopal Jain, Director of the company,
for general business purposes)

Total 10176 3297 - 24957 4049|6874

* The Group has taken loan from IIFL with bullet repayment .
** The Group has taken loan from RBL which was fully repaid before due date of repayment in FY 23-24, .

17 \ease Liabilities

Non-Current Cun;e-nt“

Particulars Asat31Mar | Asat31Mar As at 01 Apr Asat31Mar |Asat31Mar| Asat01Apr |
2024 2023 2022 2024 2023 2022

Lease liabilities 521.29 609.14 681.31 14237 132.81 138.89

Total ) 52129 | 609.14 68131

Refer note 36 for maturity analysis of undiscounted lease liabilities.

18 Other current financial liabilities

T T o m .
Particulars As at 31 Mar | Asat31Mar| AsatO01Apr

2024 2023 2022

Payable to Employees 1.00 1.66 -
Other Payables . 42.00

Total ~1.00 43.66 -
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, as stated otherwise}

19

20

21

22

Provisions . B
Particulars S ~ Non-Current [ Current ]
As at 31 Mar As at 31 Mar "Asat01Apr | Asat31Mar [Asat31Mar| Asat01Apr
2024 2023 2022 | 2024 2023 2022
Provision for employee benefits {Unfunded)
-Provision for gratuity 107.26 84.88 108.83 41.09 36.89 26.27
-Provision for compensated absences 11.54 7.34 5.58 1.73 0.80 0.56
-Leave Travel Allowance . 20.93 20.93 21.63
Provision for Taxation {net) 55.21 7.05 14.80
Total ~ 1ss0| 9222 11441 11896 |  65.67 63.26
Refer note 35 for disclosure as per Ind AS 19 on Employee Benefits,
Deferred tax Assets/(Liabilities) (net) T } e
. | Asat31Mar |Asat31i Mar | Asat 01 Apr |
Particulars
_ S - ] 2024 2023 | 2022 |
Deferred tax assets arising on account | [ i
of:
Provision for gratuity 43.05 31.66 35.12
Provision for leave encashments 3.86 2.12 1.60
Unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward business loss 8.54 | 227.07 334.71
Property, plant and equipment and Intangibles 29.10 28.75 27.24 |
Lease liability (13.82) (21.35) (35.22)
Fair value of financial instrument . (3,283.92)|  (3,024.34)) (J,_55_6_.§7_)_'
Net deferred tax asset / (liability) (3,213.19) (2,756.09)] (1,193.22)‘
Deferred tax income/(expenses) recognised in statement of profit and loss ~ (457.10)) (1,562.87)) - ‘
Other current liabilities B - _ B
. As at31 Mar | Asat31Mar| AsatOl1Apr
Particulars
- 2024 2023 __ _2022
Statutory dues 181.01 160.46 297.13
Other Payables 12,51 12.68 11.39
Total 19352 17314 308.52
Trade payables*
Particulars As at 31 Mar | Asat31Mar| Asat0lApr
2024 2023 2022
--Total outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises 32.97 13.00 8.84
--Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro and Small Enterprises 779.17 761.89 550.44
Total 81214  77489|  559.28

Amount payable from related parties are disclosed in note 37
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

{All amounts in INR Lakhs, as stated otherwise)
_Trac_le_P_al_\lrgblt_! Agei_ggﬂhe_dule_fon'_the year ended as on 31 Mar 2024 is as follows:

Billed
Particulars Unbilled Notdue | LessThan1 ye;;” 1-2 yea'rs 2-3 year | More than 3 Total
years
Undisputed Payable g
--For Micro and Small Enterprises 27.04 - 5.93 - - - 32.97
--Other than Micro and Small Enterprises 38.16 - 741.01 - - - 779.17
Disputed Payable
--For Micro and Small Enterprises - - - - - -
--Other than Micro and Small Enterprises - - - - - - -
Total 6520 | - 746.94 - - - 81214
Trade Payable Ageing Schedule for the year ended as on 31 Mar 2023 is as follows:
I - Billed T
Particulars Unbilled Not due Less Than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 year More than 3 Total
years
“Undisputed Payable
--For Micro and Small Enterprises 11.00 - 2.00 - - - 13.00
--Other than Micro and Small Enterprises 23.27 - 738.08 0.54 - - 761.89
Disputed Payable
--For Micro and Small Enterprises - - - - - -
--Other than Micro and Small Enterprises - - - - - - -
Total 3827 5 74008 o054 - - 774.89
Trade Payable Ageing Schedule for the year ended as on 01 Apr 2022 is as follows:
o= sl ! - Yo s - - -__._“-..E"E_d — T
Particulars Unbilled Not due Less Than 1 year 12 years 2-3 year More than 3 Total
years
“Undisputed Payable | =
--For Micro and Small Enterprises 7.05 - 1.79 - - - 8.84
--Other than Micro and Small Enterprises 387.73 - 162.71 - . - 550.44
Disputed Payable -
--For Micro and Small Enterprises - - = - - —
--Other than Micro and Small Enterprises - - - - - - -
Total 378 - | weasof - = = - | 508

Disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 (“MSMED Act”):-

As at 31 Mar | Asat31Mar| Asat0l1Apr

Description 2024 2023 2022

The principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown separately) remaining unpaid to any supplier as at

the end of each accounting year:

-Principal * 5.93 2.00 1.79

-Interest
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 18, along with the amounts of the payment made to
the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year.

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment which have been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the year without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act.

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year : and

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until when the interest
dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowances as a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006

*This information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Group. Unbilled and not due
under trade payable for MSME is not included here. .
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(All amounts in INR Lakhs, as stated otherwise)

23 Revenue from operations

Particulars

Sale of Services
Advisory fees

Fund set up fees
Trusteeship Fee

Total
Disclosure on revenue pursuant to tnd AS 115- Revenue

(a) Disaggregation of revenue

For the year ended For the year ended
31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
7,585.43 5,525.26
134.07 50.86
5.00 5.00
7,724.50 5,581.12

The Group has performed a disaggregated analysis of revenues considering the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenues. The revenues of the

Group are entirely domestic. This includes disclosure of revenues by timing of recognition:

Revenue from operations
Revenue by time
Revenue recognised at point in time

Revenue recognised over time

(b) Revenue recognised in relation to contract liabilities

For the year ended For the year ended
31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
7,724.50 5,581.12
7,724.50 558112

Ind AS 115 also requires disclosure of ‘revenue recognised in the reporting period that was included in the contract liability balance at the beginning of the

period’. Same has been disclosed as below:

Particulars

For the year ended
31 Mar 2024

For the year ended
31 Mar 2023

Revenue recognised in the reporting period that was included in the contract liability balance at

the beginning of the period

At the end of the financial year, there are no unsatisfied performance obligation for the contracts with original expected period of satisfaction of

performance obligation of more than one year.

{c) Liabilities related to contracts with customers

Particulars

Contract liabilities related to sale of goods
Advance from customers (current)

(d) Contract asset
Particulars
Trade receivable
Less : Allowances for expected credit loss

For the_ye-ar ended
31 Mar2024

=1 =1

For the year ended

For the year ended
31 Mar 2023

For the year ended

31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
i T 6,288.47 3,535.84
(0.02) (0.03)
528845 " 3,535.81

A y
D"
\-@r;cgl

Vo,

«
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(All amounts in INR Lakhs, as stated otherwise)

(e)
U]

24

25

26

Otherincome

Significant change in contract liability

Advance from customers

Opening balance
Revenue recognised during the year
Advances received during the period

Closing balance

Particulars

For the year ended
31 Mar 2024

For the year ended
31 Mar 2023

Interest income

- 0On loan

- On income tax refund

- On fixed deposit

- On COthers

-On Security deposit
Exchange differences (net)

Liabilities no longer payable written off

Dividend Income

Fair Value change in investment (Measured at FVTPL)
Profit on sale of investments held for trading

Other income

Liabilities no longer payable written off

Carried interest
Total

Employee benefit expenses

Particulars

Salaries, bonus and incentives
- Provident fund

- Other fund (NPS)

Gratuity expenses
Compensated absences
Leave travel allowance

Staff welfare expenses

Total

Finance cost

_ 31Mar2024 31 Mar 2023
- 3.81
27.38 1176
62.48 16.21
2.53 -
431 3.65
16.73 85.08
0.07 -
5.47 032
693.23 5,660.63
17.87 -
- 0.27
2.46
183953
267206 5,781.73

Fo?ti\e year ended

For the year ended

For the year ended
31 Mar 2024 -

2,039.20
37.35
21.07
24.40

7.58
1.30
35.48

31 Mar2023

 2,166.38

For the year ended

2,323.18
44.47
2376
28.01 |

2.00 |
030
2131

2,83.03

Particulars

Interest on bank overdraft
Interest on term loan

Interest on working capital Loan
Interest on Lease Liabilities

Total

31Mar2024

For the year ended

For the year ended
31 Mar 2023

1.58
13.60
9.82
66.46
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, as stated otherwise)

27 Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Particulars

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment (refer note no. 3)
Amortization on Right to use Assets (refer note no. 4)
Amortization on Intangible Assets {refer note no. 5)

Total

28 Other expenses

Particulars

For the;ear ended

For the year ended

==31Mar2024 ______l____ _31Mai:2023 _____
24.20 33.67

126.25 125.53

0.07 0.29

150.52 159.49

For the year ended

__Fc;t.h;\.le;r ended

- 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023

Consultancy fees 701.48 783.66
Legal and professional charges 553.30 1,201.20
Rent 94.26 79.39
Electricity charges 6.96 5.86
Rates and taxes 5.09 4,17
Insurance 28.34 22.78
-Computers & softwares 2.85 1.43
-Others 24.78 4552
Advertisement and business promotion 27.51 24.00
Books, newspaper & periodicals 0.06 0.13
Travelling and conveyance 312.90 275.03
Communication costs 13.78 16.26
Conference & seminar 118.54 94.19
Postage and courier 2.07 1.49
Printing and stationary 7.91 8.54
Donations 114.20 83.27
Fixed Asset written off - 6.58
Payment to auditor {refer note A below) 21.00 11.00
Office expenses 56.12 39.26
Exchange differences (net) 0.48 -
Loss from partnership concern (net) - 0.70
Security charges 8.99 11.54
Market research expenses 17.67 19.20
Membership & subscription 108.99 98.24
Housekeeping charges 8.13 7.14
Dividend - -
Miscellaneous expenses 8.46 6.88
Director's fee 23.20 17.06
DP & Borkerage charges 0.16 0.01
Investment written off 0.02 0.14
Loss on sale of investments held for trading - 12.81
FSC penalty 0.07

Carried Interest Share 205.21

Provision for Expected Credit Loss — ooy -
Total 2,472.52 2,877.48

Note A: Payment to auditor
Particulars

‘As auditor
-Audit fees
-Tax audit free
- Audit of consolidated financial statements
- Other assurance services

In other capacity
- Taxation matters, certification fee and other services

Total

For the year ended

For t?'le_yt; ended

g3 fiMan2024s —S0Man2025% =
5.00 5.00
1.00 1.00
2.00 2.00
11.00 -
2.00 3.00
21.00 11.00
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR Lakhs, as stated otherwise)

Tax expense

The key components of income tax expense for the year ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 are as follows:

Statement of Profit and Loss: —

. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023

|(i) Profit and Loss section
Current tax

Income Tax for the year 548.67 45.96

Tax related to Earlier Year 16.46 35.30

Deferred tax

Deferred tax for the year 457.63 1,552.12

Adjustments/(credits) related to previous years - Net - . m s = e e— T
Income tax expense reported in the Statemeﬂﬁlﬂ'oflt and | Loss — o] 1_,92_2-_._76 ~ 1,633.38

|(if) Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) section
| Income tax related to items recognised in OC! during the year:

| Re-measurement gains on defined benefit plans 0.52 (10.75)
ncometmxhargedooc [ om|  qom)
[Total Income tax expenses N . 1, 023 28 _1,622.63 |

Reconciliation of tax expense between accounting profit at applicable tax rate and effective tax rate:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended ]|
31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023 i
[;\Eéountmg proflt beforetax o - T 5,4915_2_'_ S 5 791.39 I
iStatutory income tax rate 29.12% 26.00%
|Tax expense at statutory income tax rate 1,599.25 1,505.76

| Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in calculating taxable income:

Temparory differences on expenses allowed on payment basis- (11.37) 23.46
- Provision for gratuity

- Provision for leave encashments

Temparory differences on depreciation as per Companies Act and Income Tax Act 33.01 1.51
| [

|Permanent Disallowance under Income Tax Act, 1961 | 28.89 -

| Temparory differences on operating leases ( Right to use assets less lease liabilities) 1 (7.53) -

|Temparory differences on account of excess fair value change in investments over fair value 271.00 (5.00)

:change routed through Profit and loss account |

Exempt Income (0.77) -

Unabsorbed Business Losses (1.37) 107.63

Others (888.35) 0.02

L _ _ Ne— _ L vemas| 163338
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CIN : U67190DL1999PTC099260

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, as stated otherwise)

_Reconciliatior} of deferred tax assets an_d_ Iial_)_ilitigs ior_the year _endec_i_ March_ 31, 2024

|Particu|ars

Deferred tax assets on account of :

Provision for gratuity

Provision for leave encashments
|Unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward
Property, plant and equipment and Intangibles
Lease liability
Fair value of financial instrument

Opening deferred tax
asset / (liability)

Income tax (expense) /
credit recognized in
profit or loss

|
Income tax (expense)|
/ credit recognized in
other comprehensive |

Closing deferred tax
asset / (liability)

income |
31.66 10.87 0.52 43.05
2,12 1.75 - 3.86
227.07 (218.54) 8.54
28.75 0.34 - 29.10
(21.35) 7.53 (13.82)
(302434 | _ (259.58) -1 (3,283.92)
(2,756.09) (457.63) 0.52 ] ,(.5'_213_'19,)

| .
Particulars

!rDeferred tax assets on account of :

| Provision for gratuity

|Provision for leave encashments
Unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward
|Property, plant and equipment and Intangibles
| Lease liability

|Fair value of financial instrument
[Net deferred tax asset / (liahility)

Opening deferred tax
asset / (liability)

e omteiinenced, Marchiggy202°

Income tax (expense) /
credit recognized in
profit or loss

35.12 7.28

1.60 0.52

33471 (107.62)

27.24 1.51

(35.22) 13.87

. (1,556.66) _ (1,467.68)
(1,193.21)]

s

|
Income tax (expense)
/ credit recognized in
other comprehensive
income

=
(10.75)

)
e,

St

\-\?r:"“"“‘ /i‘a‘,
SN ACCEH

Closing deferred tax
asset / (liability)

31.66
2.12
227.07
28.75
(21.35)
(3,02434)
(2,756.09)]
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in INR Lakhs, as stated otherwise}

31 First time adoption of Ind AS

a)

These are the group's first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS. The accounting policies set out in note 2 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2024, the comparative information presented In these financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet at 1 April 2022 {the group’s date
of transition to Ind AS).

In preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheet as at April 01, 2022, the Group has adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting standards
notified under Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 {as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act {'previous GAAP' or 'Indian GAAP'), An explanation of how the transitlon from previous
GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Group’s financial position, financial performance and cash flows is set out in the following tables and notes.

Exemptions and exceptions availed
Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS.

Ind AS optional exemptions

a.l Use of deemed cost for Property, plant, equipment and intangible assets
Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment and investment property as recognized in the financial statements as at the date
of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition after making necessary adjustments for de-commissioning liabilities. This exemption can
also be used for intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38 Intangible Assets,
Accordingly, the Group has elected ta measure all of its property, plant and equipment, Intangible assets and investment property at their previous GAAP carrying value.

2.2 Compliance with requirements of Cumulative Translation Differences
Ind AS 101 permits that a first-time adopter need not comply with these requirements for cumulative translation differences that existed at the date of transition to ind AS's. Hence, if a first time adopter uses
this exemption, the cumulative translation differences for all foreign operations are deemed to be zero at the date of transition to Ind AS's and the gain or loss on a subsequent disposal of any foreign
operation shall exclude translation differences that arose before the date of transition to Ind AS's and shall include later translation differences.
The Group has elected this exemption and opted to measure the group's cumulative translation differences for all foreign operations at the date of transition to Ind AS's to be zero.

b}  Ind AS mandatory exceptions

b.1 Estimates
An entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind ASs at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP {after adjustments to reflect
any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error.
Ind AS estimates as at 1 April 2022 are consistant with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP. The Group made estimates for Impairment of financial assets based on
expected credit loss model in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition, determination of discounted value of financial instrument carried at amortised cost as these were not required under previous
GAAP.

b.2 De-recognition of financial assets and llabilities
Ind AS 101 requires a first-time adopter to apply the de-recognition provisions of ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions occurring on or after the date of transition to Ind AS. However, Ind AS 101 allows a
first-time adopter to apply the de-recognition requirements in Ind AS 109 retrospectively from a date of the entity’s choosing, provided that the information needed to apply Ind AS 109 to financial assets and
financial liabilities derecognized as a result of past transactions was obtained at the time of initially accounting for those transactions.
The Group has elected to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively from the date of transition to Ind AS,

b3 Classificatlon and measurement of financial assets and liabllities
Ind AS 101 requires an entity ta assess classification and measurement of financial assets on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS. Accordingly, the Group has
determined the classification of financial assets based on the facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition.

c)  Notes to first-time adoption:

¢l Measurement of financlal llabilities and financial assets at amortised cost
Ind AS requires certain interest free or below market interest 1ate financial liabilities/ assets to be Initlally recorded at falr value. The difference between the consideration and the falr value is recorded as an
adjustment in financial statements.

c¢2 Tax
The adjustments represents net tax effect of temporary differences created by aforesaid adjustments.

¢.3 Effect of ind AS adoption on Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2023:
The Ind AS adjustments are either non cash adjustments or are regrouping among the cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities. Consequently, ind AS adoption has no impact on the net cash
flow for the year ended 31st March, 2023 as compared with the previous GAAP.

d)  Transltlon to Ind AS - Reconclliations

1 Reconciliation of equity as at 31st March 2023 and 1st April 2022

The following reconciliations provide the explanations and quantification of the differences arising from the transition from Previous GAAP to Ind AS in accordance with Ind AS 101:
{. Reconciliation of equity as at 31st March 2023 and 1st April 2022

ii.Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2023

iii. Reconciliation of balance sheet as at 31st March 2023 and 1st April 2022

vi. Reconciliation of Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2023

Previous GAAP figures have been reclassified/regrouped wherever necessary to conform with financial statements prepared under Ind AS

. | Notes As at As at
particulars 31 Mar 2023 01 Apr2022
Total equity [sharcholder's funds) as per Previous GAAP 23,505.72 23,189.88
Adjustments:

Adjustment on account of leases as per IND AS 116 Note 1 (44.66) -
Measurement of Investment at fair value subsequently measured at FVTPL Note 3 12,980.46 7,319.07
Measurement of Security Deposits as per Ind AS 109 Note 2 3.65

Measurement of Borrowing under EIR method {Effective Interest Rate} Note 5 1117 -
Measurement of Gratuity and Leave Encashment Note 4 7.06 4.99
Tax impact of above adjustments S e : Note 6 | (304753))  (1,567.97)
Total adjustments . - 5,7_56.(_)_9
Total equity as per Ind AS
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CIN : U67190DL1999PTC099260

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, as stated otherwise)

Particulars Notes Far the year ended
31 Mar 2023
Profit after tax as per Previous GAAP I - ) i - = 61199
Adjustments:
Adjustment on accaunt of leases as per IND AS 116 Note 1 {44.66}
Muasurement of Investment at fair value subsequently measured at FVTPL Note 3 5,661.39
M of B Ing under EIR method (Effective Interest Rate) Note 5 1117
Measurément of Security Deposits as per Ind AS 109 Note 2 3.65
(] of ity and Leave Encash Note 4 (39.27)
Tax impact of above adjustments = Note 6 _{1,699.79)
Total adjustments 3,892.49
PEI-'IL for the year ended 31 March 2023 4,504.48
Other comprehensive income o
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations (net of tax) Note 4 & 6 31.00
Total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2023 4,535.47
fii. Reconciliation of balance sheet as at 31st March 2023 and 1st April 2022
As at 31 Mar 2023 As at 01 Apr 2022
Particulars Notes Measurement & Measurement & Il
Ind AS Reclassification - Ind Previous GAAP Ind AS Reclassification - Ind | Previous GAAP
Il . L AS = = AS
ASSETS
{Non-curront assels
Praparty, plant and equipment 50.28 3 50.28 56.41 56.41
Right of use assels Note 1 691.26 691.26 816.79 816.79 -
Intangible assets 0.18 . 0.18 0.40 < 0.40
Gocdwill 40.68 (79.88) 120.56 37.58 (0.72) 38.30
Financial assets X .
Investments Note 3 23,930.10 12,979.44 10,950.66 16,836.05 7,319.08 9,516.97
Other financial assets Note 2 68.08 (28.63} 96,71 40.62 {32.16) 7278
Deferrad tax assats (not) 5 (291.44) 291.44 - (374.78) 374.78
Nor-Current tax assets {not) Note 8 505.12 505.12 = 314,33 314.33 4
Other nor-tuimentassats Note 8 1,068.02 (498.07) 1,566.09 1,106.62 (299.52) 1,406.14
Total non-current assets 26,353.72 13,277.80 13,075.92 | 19,208.80 7,743.02 11,465.7_8
Current assets
Financlal nssets
Investments Note 8 0.02 . 0.02 0.02 (17.26) 17.28
Trade receivables Note 8 3,535.81 5.32 3,530.49 3,286.67 0.50 3,286.17
Cash and cash equivalents Note 8 1,163.13 (179.99) 1,343,112 2,887.15 (0.01} 2,887.16
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash
Equivalents Note 8 180.00 180.00 - - -
Loans - - - . . -
Other financial assets Note 2 1,539,45 1,089.48 449.97 787,81 527.22 260.59
Other current assats Note 8 1,243.92 (1,087.82) 2,331.74 1,556.48 (526.34) 2,082.82
Total current assets 7,662.33 6.99 7,655.34 8,518.13 {15.89) 8,534.02
Assets Held for Sale 1.00 1.00 - 17.27 17.27
TOTAL ASSETS 34,017.05 13,2 ~20,731.26 27,744.20 | 774480  19,999.80 |
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity shara capital 204 - 2,04 2.06 - 2.06
Other equity Note 7 28,758.86 9,824.88 18,933.98 24,443.16 5,758,11 18,685.05
Non - Controlling Interast 185.07 - 185.07 171.35 - 171.35
TOTAL EQUITY 28,945.97 9,824.88 I— 19,121:09 24,616.57 : 5,758.11 18,858.46
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
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LIABILITIES
Non-current llabilities

Financial liabilities

Borrowings Naote 5 38297 266.48 116.49 - - -
Lease liabilities Note 1 609.14 609.14 . 681.31 631,31
Provisions Note 4
92.22 (29.65) 121.87 11441 (37.60) 152,01
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 275609 275609 @ 119322 1,193.22 =
Total non-current llabilities 3,840.42 3,602.06 | 238,36 1,988.94 1,836.93 152.01

Current liabilltles

Financial liabilities

Borrowings 40,49 (277.66} 318.15 68.74 - 68.74
Lease liabilities Note 1 132.81 132.81 = 138.89 138.89 -
Trade payables - - -
--Total outstanding dues of Micro and Small
Enterprises Note 8 13.00 (0.57) 13,57/ 8.84 0.75 8.09
--Total outstanding dues of creditors other than |
Micro and Small Enterprises Note 8 761.89 11.30 750.59 550.44 {3.56) 554.00
Other financial liabilities Note 8 43,66 43.66 - - -
Other current liabilities Note 1 17314 (43.74) 216.88 308,52 308,70
Provisions Note 4 . (6.96) 7263 63.26 49.84
Total current liabilitles [ 67 | = .16) 1,371.83 1,138.69 989.37
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,071.09 3,460.90 1,610.19 3,127.63 1,986.25 1,141.38
| TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ) 34017.05 | 13,285.78 | 20,731.28 T 2772420 774836 | 19,999.84
ill, Reconcliiation of Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2023 i
Measurement &
Particulars Notes Ind AS Reclassification - Ind | Previous GAAP
= ___ As_ |
INCOME
Revenue from operations 5,581.12 - 5,581.12
Other income Note 2 & 3 _ 5_,781.7_3 VR 5_,&5_308 L 128.65
Total income 1136285 | 5,653.08_ 570977
EXPENSES
Employee benefit expenses Note 4 2,443.03 24.50 2,418.53
Finance costs Note 1 91.46 72.97 18.49
Depreciation and amortisation expense Note 1 159.49 125.53 33.96
Other expenses 2,877.48 (148.431 - 3,025.91
Total expenses 5,571.46 74.57 5,496.82_
Profit/{Loss) before tax 579139 |  557851) 212.88
Tax expense:
Current tax 45.96 {23.00} 68.96
Tax related to Earlier Year 35.30 22,68 12.62
Deferred tax 1552322 1,468.78 83.34
Total tax expense 1,633.38 1,468.46 164.92
Profit/{Loss} for the year ) 4,158.01 4,11005| 47.96
Other comprehensive income
{a) items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit and Loss
Re-measurement gains {losses) on defined benefit plans Note 4 41.34 41.34
Income tax related to items that will not be reclassified to profit & loss Note 6 (10.75) (10.75) -
{b) Items that will be reclassified subsequently to profit and Loss
Re-measurement gains {losses) on FCTR 347.17 347.17 -
Income tax related to items that will not be reclassified to profit & loss . .
Other comprehensive income for the year — _Ta7ﬁ' ; __3_0_.5_.9: ._ = ___-_‘_
Total comprehensive income for the year 4535.77 | 4,140.64 | 47.96 |

Note-1: Right-of-Use and Lease Llabilltles

The group has adopted Ind AS 116 "Leases", effective 1 April 2022, using modified approach. The group has discounted lease payments using incremental borrowing rate as at 1 Aprll 2022 for measuring lease
liabilities and accordingly recognised right of use assets. In the statement of profit and loss for the current period, in nature of expenses in respect of operating leases are recognised as amortisation of right of
use assets and finance cost,

Note-2: Measurement of financial assets at amortised cost

Under previous GAAP, financial assets and security deposits paid were initially recognised at transaction price, Subsequently, any finance income were recognised based on contractual terms. Under Ind AS,
such financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently carried at amortised cost determined using the effective interest rate. Any difference between transaction price and fair value
affects profit and loss unless it quantifies for recognition as some other type of asset

Note-3: Measurement of Investments in Funds(Unquoted) at FVTPL

Under previous GAAP, the group measured its investments in funds at initially recognised costs, effected by subsequent purchase and sale. Under Ind AS, such investments in funds are recognised at their
respective fair values as at 1st April 2022 and subsequent increase/decrease in the value of investments affects profit and loss of the group.
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Note-4: Re-measurement gains (losses) on deflned benefit plans
Under Ind AS, all actuarial gain and loss are recognised in other comprehensive income. Under previous GAAP, the group has recognised actuarial gains and losses in the statement of profit and loss.

Note-5: Borrowlngs and FInance Costs

Under previous GAAP, borrowings were initially recognised at gross value without netting off the transactions costs and Interest on borrowings were computed on the gross value. Under Ind AS, borrowings are
Initially recognised after netting off the transactions costs and Interest an such borrowlngs are recorded under Effective Interest Rate method

Note-6: Tax effect of adJustments
Retained earnings has been adjusted consequent to the Ind AS transition adjustments with corresponding impact to deferred tax, wherever applicable as at 01 April 2022. Further, transition impact for the FY
2022-23 is adjusted in the Statement of Profit or Loss as tax expenses.

Note-7: Retalned Earnings
Retained earnings as at 1 April 2022 has been ad)usted consequent to all the Ind AS transition adjustments.

Note- 8: Reclassification

Itemns have been reclassified that are reclassified in accordance with previous GAAP as one type of asset, llabllity or component of equity, but are a different type of asset, liabillty or component of equity in
accordance with Ind ASs.
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Earning per share

Ihe following reflects the profit and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

ts for the year ended March 31, 2024

. -
|
| particulars For the year ended For the year ended
]I 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
|(a) Basic
Net profit,/ {loss) attributable Lo equity sharehalders A 4,446.65 4,143.76
:Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year B 20,818 20,416
Baslc earning per share {In Rs.) c=A/B 21,360 20,297
{b) Diluted
Net profit / {loss) attributable to equily shareholders and potential shareholders A 4,446.65 4,143.76
‘Welghted average number of equity shares and potential shareholders B 20,818 20,416
Diluted earning per share (In Rs.) Cc=A/B 21,360 20,297
e — —————— - S — — ——
Dis o pUAUEnLto INd NS 7 of cash flown"- changes in llabilities arising from fnan T S .
FPa_rt_lquars - =SS S N ——— _ Borrowlngs | leaseliabllitles | [intereston bartawings | Total
Balance as at 1 Apr 2022 68,74 B20.20 - 888.94
1Proceeds during the year 426.35 . 426,35
| Repayment during the year (60.46) {T8.25) {138.71)
' Adjustment {including foreclosure} - . - -
Interest charge to statement of profit and loss . BG.AG 15.47 81,93
| Amortization of processing fee uner EIR method 7.94 - . -
Interest paid on loans - {65.46) {15.47) {81.93)
Progessing few paid = e 1922}, ===ty 2 J{19.12)
Balance as at 31 Mar 2023 423.46 741.95 - 1,176.57
Praceeds during the year 11333 . 113.33
Repayment during the year {194.14) (78.28) {272.42)
| Adjustiment {including foreclosure} . . - -
Interest charge to statement of profit and loss - 60.21 (1,418.70) (1,358 48)
Amartization of processing fee uner EIR method 1,473.69 . .
Interest paid on loans - (60.21) 1,418.70 1,358.49
|Progessing tee paid — 16,05}, R .
I B 35133 | 663.67 - L017.48 |
fkalyatlos e e e Sy —
| For the
. year ended For the year ended
| I Remarks on Ratlos
partictlars 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023 % Varlance
h(a) Current ratio (in times) 7.78 6.23 25%|Variance mainly on account of decrease in cash & cash
| equivalents and new working capital demand loan due to
| losses and investment in new stores
|
J|(b) Debt equity ratio {in times) 0.01 001 -28%| Variance on account of new working capital demand
loan availed for fulfilment of working capital
requirements and reduction in equity on account of
current year losses.
(c) Debt Service Coverage ratio {in times) 14.02 13.65 3%
{d) Return on equity ratio {in %} 15% 17% -14%{ 1
|(e) Inventory turnover ratio (in times) NA NA NA[ I
{f) Trade receivable turnover ratio {in times) 157 1.64 -a%{H
(g) Trade payables turnover ratio {in times) NA NA NAH
(h) Net Capital turnover ratio (in times) 0.92 0.81 14%|H
{i} Net profit ratio {in %) 57.86% 74.50%| -22%|H
|
(j} Return on Capital employed {in %} 14.98% 18.00%| -17% R
|
(K} Rotuen on inyesiment 14%| 17% -17%#

# Less than 25% variance with respect to previous year
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Disclosures required under Ind AS 19 “Employee Benefits” are glven below:
A. Defined contribution plan

The Group makes contributions, determined as a specified percentage of employee salaries, towards provident fund which is defined as defined contribution plan.

contributions, The contributions are charged to the stalement of profit and loss as they accrue.

The amount recagnized as an expense:

S.No. |Particulars

The Group has no obligations other than tu make the specified

‘[Ir Employer's contribution to Provident Fund and Pension Scheme

B. Defined benefit plan

For the year ended
31 Mar 2024

The Group has a defined benefit gratuity plan for Its employees, governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 and leave encashment plan, governed by the leave policy of the Group.

58.42

For the year ended
31 Mar 2023

The most recent actuarial valuation of present value of the defined benefit obligation for gratuity and leave encashment were carried out as at 31 March 2024. The present value of the defined benefit obligations and the related current

and past service cost, was measured using the ProJected Unit Credit Method.

. T 1g the petlod In Profit & Lass Afe o B
For the year ended 31 Mar 2024 For the year ended 31 Mar 2023
S.No., Particulars
i_ — — o Gratuity Leave ment Gratuity Leave Encash L
[0} Pait Service Cost - - . .
].tii) Current Service Cost 16.70 0.72 19.33 0.87
1iiii] NetInterest Cost /{Income) 7.70 0.40 8,68 042
{iv) | 353 6.47 (36.91) 071
— = — BT 2] - ~sol 198
2 Amount Recognized during the period In Other Comprehansive Income R —— :
N he year ended 31 Mar 2024 For the year ended 31 Mar 2023
S.No. Particulars — — —
: S— VS —— S | . 13 L _Gratuky | Lewen Encashment
(i Actuarial {Gain)/Loss arising from financial assumptions . [0.29) {0.06}
iy Actuarial {Gain)/Loss arising from Experience Adjustment 1141 362y 0.04
| JActuarial (Gain)/Loss arising from Differance in Present Value of Obligations _ — 1 . == e, — =
|Component o Delined Benelit Costs recognised in OC) 1B Iﬂl.ﬁl_ _|I'l.0!'_l
3 Amotint Recognized in Balince Sheet —— — ———e =Tl = R — s =
S.No. | Partlculies Far the year ended 31 Mar 2024 For the year ended 31 Mar 2023 o
. i 25 I S _ Gratuity | Leave Encashment Gratuity Leave Encashment
il Present value of obligation 148.35 13.27 12177 8.14
i) Fair Value of Plan Assets - - - -
Kot liability recognited In the Balance Sheet —— = — — | . 143,35 13.27 12177 B 8.14
@ Reconciliation of apening and closing balances of Present value of obligations I . —
For the year enied 31 Mar 2024 Far the year ended 31 Mar 2023
S.No, Particulars e -
_____ [ e — Gratulty = | Gratulty Leave
1] Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year 12177 5.69 135.09 6.14
lii} Interest Cost 7.70 0.40 8.68 0.42
i} Past Service Cost - - - -
fivi Transfer in/{out) obligation - - - .
||v) Current Service Cost 16.70 0.72 19.33 0.87
i} Benefits Paid . - - -
viip Remeasurement {Gain) / Loss from Experience Adjustment (1.41) 6.26 (36.22) 0.90
viil] Actuarial gain/losses on obligations due to change in financial assumptions 0.09 0.29) .
{ix) Net value of remeasurements an the obligation and plan assets = - . (0.02)
h)ﬂ__ Remeasurement (Gain} / Loss from Present Value of Obligations 3.50 0.20 {4.82) __{a17}
Present value of obligation 148.35 13.27 121.77 _ 8.14 |
5 Sonidthity Analysls of the defined bimatlt obily —— — —
$.No. Particulars . For’_t'IE_vnr ended 31 Mar2024 | Fortheyear ended 31 Mar 2023
BN ; ; e _ Grawity Leave Encash Gratuiy Leave Encashment
[{}] Impact of the change in discount rate
a) Impact due to increase of 0.5% 136.87 12.85 104.41 551
{% change) -4.77% -3.13% -4.50% -3,11%
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.5% 151,23 13.71 11471 5.87
{% change) 5.22% 3.32% 4.92% 3.30%
[{j] Impact of the change in salary Increase
a) Impact due Lo increase of 0 5% 151,36 13.72 114.79 5.88
{% change) 5.31% 3,38% 5.00% 3.36%
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.5% 136,70 12.84 104,30 550
{% change) -4.89% -3.21% -4,60% 3,19%
(niy impact of the change in Withdrawal
a) Impact due to increase of 0.5% 144.06 13.28 109.59 5.69
(% change) 0.23% 0.08% 0.24% 0.09%
b) impact due to decrease of 0.5% 14339 13.26 109.06 568
(% change) o 0.24% -0.08%) o 025%l ) -0.09%

Withdrawals - Actual withdrawals proving highar or lowet than that assumed and change of

| rates at

can impact Plan's liability.

Mortality - Actual deaths proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities,
Investment Risk - Assets & liabilities can mismatch in Funded plans & actual investment return on assets lower than discount rate assumed at the last valuation date can impact the liabifity.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in INR Lakhs, as stoted otherwise)

L3 Ezonanic Assumptions . . . — —
s.No. Particulars _Sorthay e R FeiiiEyRirentedat Marcuad:
e = — — = T =8 . Grawhy | leaveEncashment | Grawity |  lLeove Encashmant
1] Future Salary Increase 5.00% S.00% 5.00% 5.00%
(i) | Atrition Rate 1% 1% 1% 1%
{iii) Imputed Rate of Interest (D) 7.20% 0.00% 7.50% 1,50%)
fiv) Imputed Rate of Interest (IC}
) Return on Pian Assets NA LY NA/ A,
{wil Remaining Working Life I | . B e e — = — — x =
¥ Major Categories of plan assets (as parcentage of | — e
f s.no! Particulars For the year endad 31 Mar 2024 For the year anded 31 Mar 2023
| o N Gratuity Leave Encoshment Gratuity Leave Encashment
]|i) Government of India Securities 0% 0% 0% 0%
ilii) State Government Securities 0% 0% 0% 0%
|y High Quality Corporate Bonds 0% 0% 0% 0%
(Y] Equity Shares of Listed Companies 0% 0% 0% 0%
vy Property 0% 0%, 0% 0%
[ivid {Funds Managed by ingirer [ - toox] 0% _ 100% o

36 Operating lease: Group as a lessee as per Ind AS 116

The Group has taken a lease for office premises. With the exception of short-term leases and teases of low value underlying assets, each lease is reflected on the balance sheet as a Right-of-use assets and a lease liability. Variable lease
payment, which do not depend on an index or a rate, are excluded from the initial measurement of the lease liability and right-of-use assets.

The initial direct cost from the measurement of the right-of-use assets at the date of initial application are excluded,

i__ Righto! — - S -
JS.No - For the year ended For the year ended
I 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
(0] Adoption of IND AS 116 "Leases" (Opening balance) 691,26 816.79
(i) Amortisation charge for the year {126.25) (125.53)
[} |additions / Derecognition of right of use assets (net) 375 .
. — e . - L _osersl ECTET
LS -
. For the year ended For the year ended
5.MNa. |Particulars B ~ B 31 Mar 2024
i Maturity analysis of Ieasé-llabilltv - discounted contractual cash llows
{ii) Less than one year 142,37
{iii) One to three years 451,88
{iv) More than three years L. 6941 69.4
v Total discounted cash flows L __ 663.66 . 663.66
) |
[vid Current 142.37 142.37
fviilINon-curreat = 521,29 o 2129
3 Amount recognised in the statemant of prolit or loss I B Bam— = = e
For the year ended For the year ended
[Pifve._[Partieulars : o o 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
i) General and administrative expenses '
i) Short-term lease rent expense
i} Amortisatlon and impairment losses
(0] Amortisalion of right of use lease asset 126.25 12553
) Finance cost
i} Interest oxpente on leae linbility I . o 60.21 66.496
_ |Total Expenses recognised in Pr — == — . — 186.46 191.99 |
4 Amount in statement of cash flows
s.No. |Particulars - For the year ended For the year ended
R _ o 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
) |cash outflow for short-term leases o . .
iy Principal component of cash outflow for long-term leases 78.09 78.27
(i)} |Interest component of cash outflow f D S 6020 SN 1%,
I R . o 138,29 144.71
5 Maovemant in lease
s.No. |particulars For the year ended For the year ended
— —— ] 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023 )
i} Opening Balance 74193 820,20
i) Addition - =
il Interest paid 60.02 66.47
vl Payment of lease liability (138.29] {144.71)
LM | Adjustment {including foreclosure} - -
L Closing Balance 663.66 74195

37 Related Party Disclosures

Names of related parties where control exists Irraspective of whather transactians have occurred of noti

Entities contralled or jointly controlled by person or entities where person has slgnificant influence
Fund for which subsidiary company is a trustee

Fund for which subsidiary company is a trustee

Fund for which subsidiary company Is a trustee

Partnership Firm in which the Company is Partner{11.93%)

lace du the ye

Director
Director

Director
Director
Chlefl Financial Officer

Shivani Mercantile Private Li
Gaja Capital India Fund 2020
Gaja Capital India AIF

Gaja Capital India Fund |

mited

Gaja Capital India Funds 2020 LLP

Gopal Jain

Ranjit Shah

Sudesh Jain

Imran Jafar

Himanshu Kanubhai Shah
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Gaja Alternative Asset Management Private Limited
CIN : U67190DL1999PTC099260

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, as stated otherwise)

~

Related Party Transactions during the year

Particulars

Income:

Advisory services

- Gaja Capital India AIF Trust - Fund for which subsidiary company is a trustee

- Gaja Capital India Fund 2020 - Fund for which subsidiary company is a trustee

- Gaja Capital India Fund 2020 LLP - Partnership Firm in which the Company is Partner

Fund Set Up Fees
- Gaja Capital India Fund 2020 LLP - Partnership Firm in which the Company is Partner

Expenses

Salary, Bonus & Perqulsites
- Ranjit Shah

- lmran Jafar

- Himanshu Kanubhai Shah |

Consultancy charges
- Gopal Jain

Rent
- Shivani Mercantile Private Limited

Other transactions

fleimbursement of expenses
- Gaja Capital India AIF Trust

Trustee fees

- Gaja Capital India AIF Trust

- Gaja Capital India Fund |

- Gaja Capital India Fund 2020

Trade receivable
- Gaja Capital India Fund 2020 LLP - Partnership Firm in which the Company is Partner

Loans & advances
- Gaja Capital India Fund | - Fund for which subsidiary company is a trustee
- Gaja Capital India Fund 2020 LLP - Partnership Firm in which the Company is Partner

Amount paid/(received) towards call money

- Gaja Capital India AIF Trust investment {Net)

- Gaja Capital India Fund 2020 - Fund for which subsidiary company is a trustee

- Gaja Capital India Fund 2020 LLP - Partnership Firm in which the Company is Partner

Related Party Balance outstanding during the year

[Particulars

—— At Mar

Prepaid rent
- Shivani Mercantile Private Limited
Travelling advance

- Gopal Jain
- Ranjit Shah
- Imian Jafar

Investments

- Gaja Capital India AIF Trust - Fund for which subsidiary company is a trustee
Gaja Capital India Fund 2020 LLP - Partnership Firm in which the Company is Partner
Gaja Capital india Fund 2020 - Fund for which subsidiary company is a trustee

. GXB Ventures Advisors LLP- Partnership Firm in which the Holding Company is Partner

Balance {Payable) / Receivable

Short term boriowing
- Gopal lain

Travelling advance to Employees
-Loan to Imran Jafar
-Loan to Abhinav Jain

Trustee fees

- Gaja Capital India AIF Trust
- Gaja Capital India Fund |
- Gaja Capital India Fund 2020

Reimbursement of Expenses

-Gaja Capital india AIF Trust

2.26
5.51
3.64

10,527.08
8,419.72
1,611,65

4049

1141
639.82
386.91

1.08
2,16
2.16

For the year ended . For the year ended
31Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
| 1
| 9.82 1133
336.39 290.06
3,700.84 1,985.83
134.07 50.86
353,50 464.60
310.18 31754
12143 105.06
19,00
90.00 75.00
433
1.00 1.00
2.00 2,00
2,00 2.00
136.29 3,00
|
= 13.00
0.83 | 27.62
| i
. 57.56
648.00 41.25
5526 1,196.25
 AsatdlMar2023 | Asat01Apr2022
6250
II
767 10.80
3.87 5.9%
0.81 1.53
9,291.14 B,643.25
10,683.07 4,837.23
368.38 166.80
1.00 -
40.49 68.74
1235 37.82
634.56 634,28
383.50 328.00
1.08 1.08
2.16 437
216 0.54|
192
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Gaja Alternative Asset Management Private Limited
CIN : U67190D1L1995PTC099260

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR Lakhs, as stated otherwise)

40

41

Provisions, Contingencies and Commitments

The group does not have any contingent liabilities and capital commitments as on March 31, 2024 {(March 31, 2023: Nil and April 01, 2022: Nil}

Segment Information

The Chief Operational Decisfon Maker of the Group monitors the operating results as one single business segment for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance
assessment. Hence, the Group is primarily organised as a single business segment, however, the reportable segment is disclosed on the basis of geographical area as follows:

Particulars )

|
|
;India

|
|Mauritius

Non-current assets

Revenue from external customers

i
Total

42 Other Statutory Information

27,061.75

16.69
27,078.04

| As at 31 March 2024 I “Asat 31 March 2023 | Asat 1April 2022 | For the year ended 31

For the 'vear ended 31

March 2024 March 2023
26337.03|  1919268|  417312| 2,343.08
16.69 16.12 3,551.38 3,238.04
19,208.80 | 7,724.50 5,581.12

1 1

{a) The Group does not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Group for holding any benami property under the Benami Transaction (Prohibition) Act,

1988 and rules made thereunder,

{b) The Group does not have any transactions with companies struck off.
(c) The Group does not have any charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory perlod.

(d) The Group has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
{e) The Group has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities {Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
- Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Group {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

- Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
(f) The Group has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity{ies), Including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Group shall:

- Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitles identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

- Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(e} The Group does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the period in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961 {such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

(h) The Group is not in contravention with the number of layers prescribed under Section 2{87) of the Act.

(i) The Group has not entered into any Scheme of Arrangements that has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of Sections 230 to 237 of the Act.

(i} The Group has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender,

43 Assets Held for Sale

The Company has classified the selected investments in partnership fims, as held for sale with carrying value amounitng lo Z 99,990 for the year ended March 31, 2024 (previous year March
31, 2023 ¥ 99,990 and April 1, 2022 ¥ 17,26,794 ) and details of which are as following:-

For Financial Year 2023-24-
Details of Investments

GXB Venlures Advisors LLP

For Financial Year 2022-23-

Details of Investments

GXB Ventures Advisors LLP

For Financial Year 2021-22-
Details of Investments

GS| Sports Advisors LLP

Carrying Value*

1.00

Carrying Value*

1.00

Carrying Value*

17.27

Facts §
‘The holding company is currently valuing its investments in
ipartnership firm at cost, in accordance with the applicable Ind AS
istandards. The holding company is commitled lo realising lhese
linvestments and anticipales achieving this in the near future,
while adhering to all retevant slatutory requirements

Facts
The holding company has made inveslment in the partnership
firm in the current year and is currently valuing its investments in
partnership firm at cost, in accordance with the applicable Ind AS
standards. Howeverthe holding company is committed to
realising these investments and anticipates achieving lhis in the
near future, while adhering to all relevant statutory requirements

Facts
The holding company has made inveslmenl in the parinership
ifirm in the current year and is currently valuing its investmenls in
partnership firm at cost, in accordance with the applicable Ind AS
standards. However,the holding company is commilted to
realising these investmenls and anticipales achieving this in the
near future, while adhering to all relevant stalutory requirements

“No impairment loss was recognised on reclassificalion of property, plant and equipment as assets held for sale and the Holding Company expects the fair value less cost to sell lo be higher

than carrying amount
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44

45

46

47

The Group has independent consultants for conducting a Transfer Pricing Study to determine whether the transactions with assoclated enterprises were undertaken at “arms-length basis”

The Holding Company has incurred certain consultancy and other expenses that are not related to the Sub advisory services rendered by the Holding Company to Gaja Advisors Limited {Mauritius), its forelgn
associated enterprise and therefore the fees paid to the Consultants/ Advisors are not included as cost for the purpose of transfer pricing regulations. The management confirms that these expenses are
towards earning of revenues from Gaja Capital India Fund 2020 LLP and Gaja Capital India Fund 2020 {Trust), but are not specifically allocable to the advisory service to Gaja Advisors Limited (Mauritius).

As per cost allocation policy, the Holding Company allocates it's indirect costs over all it's customers uniformly.

The Group has used the accounting software for maintaining its books of account, which did not have a feature of recording audit trail {edit log) facility throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the respective software.

There are no subsequent events which were observed after the reported period which have an impact on the Group operations.

The Current Year refers to the perlod from Aprll 01, 2023 to March 31, 2024. (Previous year refers to the period from April 01, 2022 to March 31, 2023). The previous year figures have been regrouped,
rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary to conform to this year's classification. Also, figures as on the date of transition are regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary to conform
with current year's classification.

For Nangia & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Gaja Al Asset Manag Private Limited
Firm Registration no, Q02391C/NS00069
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